Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January, 2019 10:05 AM

To: Coco Lu Ting

Cc: Admin A; assignments; Edwin Abcede Caina; Tay Jian Ye; Don Bong Kiong Hua;
Admin-D (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OUR VEH SKW7727P, YOUR VEH GBG2405S ON 12/12/2018 LKK REF
CC4/ASM18022603/hb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Coco,

We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that we are still pending for DS instruction from our principal.
We will follow up and will get back to you for an update.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Coco Lu Ting [mailto:coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January, 2019 9:24 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; assignments; Edwin Abcede Caina; Tay Jian Ye; Don Bong Kiong Hua; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: OUR VEH SKW7727P, YOUR VEH GBG2405S ON 12/12/2018

Importance: High

Dear Vic,
Please give us a confirmation for this case, our customer is chasing . please !
Best regards

Coco LuTing



From: Coco Lu Ting

Sent: Thursday, 10 January, 2019 4:53 PM

To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; 'Vic (LKKAuto)'

Cc: 'Admin A'; 'assignments'; Edwin Abcede Caina; Tay Jian Ye; Don Bong Kiong Hua
Subject: RE: OUR VEH SKW7727P, YOUR VEH GBG2405S ON 12/12/2018

Dear Vic,
Please confirm the liability for this case for us. Thank you
Best regards

Coco

From: Coco Lu Ting

Sent: Friday, 4 January, 2019 10:22 AM

To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; assignments; Edwin Abcede Caina; Tay Jian Ye; Don Bong Kiong Hua
Subject: RE: OUR VEH SKW7727P, YOUR VEH GBG2405S ON 12/12/2018
Importance: High

Dear Vic,
Please confirm the liability for this case for us. Thank you
Best regards

Coco

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 December, 2018 12:37 PM

To: Coco Lu Ting; Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; assignments; Edwin Abcede Caina; Tay Jian Ye; Don Bong Kiong Hua
Subject: FW: OUR VEH SKW7727P, YOUR VEH GBG2405S ON 12/12/2018

Dear Coco,

Thank you for the email.
Dear Vic,

Kindly assist

FYNA Our Ref : CC4/ASM18022603/hb3

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Coco Lu Ting [mailto:coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 December 2018 12:32 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@I|kkauto.com>; Admin-A (LKK Auto)
<admin-a@lkkauto.com> (admin-a@lkkauto.com) <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Tay Jian Ye <jianye.tay@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Don
Bong Kiong Hua <kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR VEH SKW7727P, YOUR VEH GBG2405S ON 12/12/2018

Dear officer in charge,
Please advise us the liability for this case, we attached the video footage for your reference.
Best regards

Coco

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 17 December, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Coco Lu Ting

Cc: Edwin Abcede Caina; Tay Jian Ye; Don Bong Kiong Hua

Subject: OUR VEH SKW7727P, YOUR VEH GBG2405S ON 12/12/2018

Dear Coco,
Kindly assist check the vehicle currently got in the workshop?

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily
the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.
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